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Jackson County 
Public Works Department 
 
ROAD MAINTENANCE 34900 E. Old US 40 Hwy, P.O. Box 160 
    Grain Valley, Missouri 64029 
    (816) 847-7050 phone 

     (816) 847-7051 fax 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Keith Allen, Finance and Purchasing Department 
 
FROM: Matt Willier, Assistant Road and Bridge Administrator, Public Works 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Sole Source Vendor : American Equipment 
 
 
The Public Works Department needs a term and supply vendor to repair and provide parts 
for specialized hydraulics and electrical components on Dump Trucks and Medium Duty 
pickup trucks.  
 
The Purchasing Department bid such services and did not receive any bids.  American 
Equipment is the closest repair shop within the Kansas City area that specialize in these 
repairs.  In addition, the Public Works Department has several Medium Duty Pickup 
Trucks and Dump Trucks that have aftermarket specialized hydraulic systems and 
electronics on them that were engineered, and custom built by American Equipment.  
Also, the components and parts needed to repair these hydraulic systems comes from a 
company called Force America and American Equipment is the only vendor in the 
Kansas City Metro area for that company as well. 
 
For the reasons above, it has been requested that American Equipment be considered a 
sole source vendor.  
 
It is estimated that the Public Works Department could spend approximately $50,000.00 
over the course of the year with American Equipment 
 
 



Thank you for your consideration, 
 
Matt E. Willier 




